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By Mewbourne Oil Company 
Recieved 03/25/2024 



From: Tim Harrington
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Ryan Borhani; Grady Smith; gfisher@permianoilfieldpartners.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PERMIAN OILFIELD PARTNERS FRINGE FEDERAL SWD #1
Date: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:39:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Mewbourne Oil Company protests Permian Oilfield Partner’s C-108 application for authority to inject
into their proposed Fringe Federal SWD #1 that is in Section 12, Township, 19S, Range 32E, Lea
County, NM.   Mewbourne Oil Company is an affected person since we operate wells within the 1-
mile AOR and we therefore received a copy of the application from Permian.    This application was
submitted to your agency on 3/14/24 and the Action Id is 323447.   Please contact me if you have
any questions.  

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75701

W -903-534-7647
C - 832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  327245

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC
PO Box 3329
Hobbs, NM 88241

OGRID:

328259
Action Number:

327245
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)
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Created By Condition Condition
Date

mgebremichael None 3/27/2024


